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Memorandum
Item 9a

TO: CCSD School Board Members

FROM: Jackie Hanson, Superintendent

DATE: March 20, 2025

SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policy & Administrative Regulation Updates (Second Reading)

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, February 3, 2025, and reviewed the Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations outlined below. The CCSD Board Policy Committee has provided suggested
recommendations for the CCSD School Board'’s consideration. For ease of reference, the added suggested
language is noted in green font and the deleted suggested language is noted in strikethrough red font.
Additionally, an asterisk has been placed next to titles indicating recommended revisions.

As a reminder, the CCSD School Board approved the review and suggested recommendations of these
policies and regulations as a first reading at the CCSD Board Meeting on Wednesday, February 26, 2025.

Regular Policy Review / Series 5000 - Students

Absences & Excuses* BP/AR 5113
Interdistrict Attendance* BP 5117
Transfers* BP 5118
Children of Military Families* BP/AR 5119
Communication with Parents/Guardians BP 5124
Family Engagement BP 5124.1
Student Records* BP/AR/E 5125
Release of Directory Information BP/E 5125.1
Challenging Student Records* BP 5125.2
Awards for Achievement BP 5126
Graduation Ceremonies & Activities*® BP 5127
Alaska Performance Scholarship* BP/AR 5128

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a
second and final reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



